From: DAERA Planning Response Team <PlanningResponse.Team@daera-ni.gov.uk>
Sent: 15 April 2024 14:30
To: planning@antrimandnewtownabbey.gov.uk; planning@ardsandnorthdown.gov.uk;

planning@armaghbanbridgecraigavon.gov.uk; planning@belfastcity.gov.uk;

Planning; planning@derrystrabane.com; planning@fermanaghomagh.com;

planning@lisburncastlereagh.gov.uk; planning@midandeastantrim.gov.uk;

planning@midulstercouncil.org; info@nmandd.org; DFI Regional Planning
Subject: Updated BAT Guidance on DAERA Website

Good afternoon,
Just letting you know that there have been updates to the DAERA website regarding bats.

The following documents have been uploaded:

1. DAERA Standing Advice — BATS - https://www.daera-ni.gov.uk/publications/standing-advice-
development-land-may-affect-natural-heritage-interests

2. Bat Survey Specifications - https://www.daera-ni.gov.uk/publications/bat-surveys-specifications

3. NED DMT NIEA Guidance on Bat Surveys for Wind Turbine Proposals - https://www.daera-
ni.gov.uk/publications/niea-natural-environment-division-guidance-bat-surveys-assessment-and-
mitigation-onshore-wind

Regards,
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